Miller, Janet

From: Miller, Janet

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:54 PM
To: Lee Plan Review Distribution List

Cc: O'Connor, Paul; Dunn, Brandon

Subject: CPA2015-00003 Dusty Metro

Good Afternoon:
Lee County Planning staff has received a privately sponsored amendment to the Lee Plan. Below is a link to the 2015
Regular Amendment Cycle page on the Department of Community Development’s website. This page will allow you to

access the application for this privately initiated amendment (CPA2015-00003 Dusty Metro).

http://www.leegov.com/gov/dept/dcd/Planning/Amendments/Pages/amendment.aspx?aid=654

At this time, please provide sufficiency comments to Brandon Dunn by Friday, February 27th.

Thanks!

Janet Miller

Administrative Assistant

DCD Administration

imiller@leegov.com

(239) 533-8583 PHONE

Old Fax: (239) 485-8319/ New Fax: (239) 485-8344

Join our online public forum at www.leecountytownhall.com

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



